





• Personal Info

-  Saleem hamdan,albayerder, Amman,Jordan
-  +962 7 8659 2975
-  Mariamhamdan313@Gmail.com
-  1993-07-05

• Skills

Microsoft Office 2007 – 2019



Vb.net



Java



Html5



Php



JavaScript



Bootstrap 4



React Native



Angular



Internet skills



• Languages

Arabic: Native



Excellent

English



Good



Mariam Hamdan

Frontend Developer

I graduated from the Hashemite University with B.S in Software Engineer, I have been working as technical support at schools with JEI, my most important responsibility was troubleshooting laptops, projectors and pcs, SW issues, solve network problems. Then I joined SheTechs training program that improves my programming skills in different subjects like java, angular, nativereact, bootstrap, HTML 5 and mobile applications also improves my soft skills, to join the IT sector

• Experience

2019-12 -
2020-03

Trainee

The Information and Communications Technology Association of Jordan (Int@j)

2015-09 -
2016-03

Technical support

Jordan Education Initiative (JEI)

Volunteer work

Data entry in Al-Jude company for caring to its owner "Maher Qadoura"
Usher within a cultural festival "New think" Belong to the new think theater.

• Education

2015-08

B.S in Software engineering, Hashemite University, IT Department, Alzarqa' – Jordan

• Courses

2020-01

Web Development\Java\Mobile App.

2019-12

Impact mina, Work skills

2016-02

Microsoft Innovation Center, Universal windows Application.

2015

Loyac, English Conversation

2015-09

Injaz Association, Communication skills at work

• Interests

Reading , Joining cultural events.